PROFILE

Dr. V. L. JAYAPAUL

Assistant Professor of English PG & Research Department of English St. Joseph's College (Autonomous) Nationally Re-accredited with A+ Grade College with Potential for Excellence Tiruchirappalli – 620 002 Tamil Nadu, India

i. Name : V. L. Jayapaul

ii. Sex : Male

iii. Date of Birth : 30/05/1977

iv. Qualification : M. A., B.Ed., M. Phil., Ph.D.,
 v. Designation : Assistant Professor of English
 vi. Area of Specialization : English Language Teaching

vii. Address

Office : PG & Research Department of English

St. Joseph's College (Autonomous)

Tiruchirappalli – 620002

Tamil Nadu, India

Mobile number : 98949 66269

E-Mail-ID : jayaapaul@gmail.com

Residence : No: 2 Kamarajar Street,

Gandhi Nagar, K. K. Nagar Post,

Tiruchirappalli – 620 021

Tamil Nadu, India

Educational Qualifications:

Degree	Subject	Institution	Year of Study	Class
B. A.	English	St. Joseph's College	1995-1998	II
M. A.	English	St. Joseph's College	1998-2000	I
B. Ed.	English	St. Xavier's College	2000-2001	II
M. Phil.	English	Bishop Heber College	2001-2003	I
Ph. D	English	St. Joseph's College	April 2018	Commended
	Language			
	Teaching			

Additional Qualifications:

• Placed in First Class in **South Indian Classical Instrumental Music-Harmonium** a Four Year Part time Course at **Kalai Kaviri School of Fine Arts**, Tiruchirappalli, in 1998.

- **C' Certificate** holder in **National Cadet Corps** and ranked **Senior Under Officer** in NCC, 1997-1998.
- Awarded with a certificate by **St. John Ambulance Association** for completing **Senior Examination in First Aid** at. St. Xavier's College of Education in Palayamkottai, in August 2000.
- Certified **Basic Scout Master Trainer**, by **The Bharat Scouts & Guides Tamil Nadu** in January,2001.

Teaching Experience:

Period	Designation	Institution	
June 2001 to Sep 18 2006	Lecturer in English	St. Joseph's Evening College,	
		Tiruchirappalli – 620 002	
September 19th 2006 to	Assistant Professor of	St. Joseph's College,	
till date	English	Tiruchirappalli – 620 002	

Positions held at St. Joseph's College	Period	
Assistant Music Coordinator (Evening	June 2002 to 2006	
college)		
NSS Coordinator	June 2008 to 2011	
Music Team animator	June 2007 to 2011	
Bridge Course Coordinator	June 2010 to 2013	
Caretaker NCC 2 (TN) Armd. Sqn. Unit	September 9 th 2010	
English Association president	June 2011 to 2012	
Assistant Coordinator of Fine Arts	June 2011 to 2013	
Micro quality Assurance Cell (MQAC)	June 2011 to 2013	
member		
Western Dance Team Animator	June 2012 to 2013	
Students' Grievance Redressal committee	June 2012 to 2013	
member		
Sports and Games Committee member	June 2012 to 2013	
Communication Club Coordinator	June 2009 to 2013	
Placement officer of the Department	June 2010 to 2013	
Coordinator of Rev.Fr.Siqueira Institute of	June 2012 to 2014	
English and Foreign Languages (SIEFL)		
Coordinator Department of English Shift II	3 rd June 2013 to May 2015	
Coordinator Internship Programme	June 2013 to 2015	
Assist. Coordinator Bridge Course 2014-15	June 2014 – 2015	
Assist. Coordinator Communication club	June 2017- 2018	
Coordinator Communication club	June 2018 -2019	

SEMINARS / CONFERENCES / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

- 1. Participated in the Two-day National Conference on **Current Theories and their impact on Teaching of Literature** on 9th and 10th of February, 2005, at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli-2, funded by St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli-2
- 2. Attended a National Seminar on **Digitalised Information Exchange for Quality Sustenance and Enhancement among Accredited Institutions** on 3rd and 4th March 2005, at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli, Sponsored by NACC, Bangalore.
- 3. Participated in **METHODOLOGY WORKSHOP FOR TRAINERS OF TEACHERS IN EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (PRE-PRIMARY EDUCATION)** at Chennai from 2nd to 6th May, 2006, organized and funded by Tamil Nadu Open University (TNOU) and Tamil Nadu Forum for Creche and Child Care Services (TN-FORCES).
- 4. Participated in **ADVANCED LEADERSHIP** Seminar conducted by Haggai Institute from 13th to 15th August 2006 at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli-2 and funded by St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli-2
- 5. Participated in a Short-Term course on **Fundamentals of Computers** from 31st January 2007 to 6th February 2007 at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 6. Attended a one day workshop on **THE CONCEPT OF LANGUAGE LAB & INTERACTIVE SESSIONS FOR BETTER COMMUNICATION SKILLS**, conducted in and funded by Velammal College of Engineering & Technology at Madurai on 6th October, 2007.
- 7. Attended a National Level Faculty Development Programme on **SOFT SKILLS** on 05th September 2008 Organized and funded by the Department of English at Sri Muthukumaran Institute of Technology, Chennai.
- 8. Attended a **National Conference** titled **Quality Enhancement and Sustenance in Higher Educational Institutions (HEIs) through Six Sigma Quality Strategy** on 23rd and 24th October 2008 at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli, sponsored by NAAC.
- 9. Participated in a One day UGC sponsored Seminar on **SENSITIZATION OF SOCIAL EXCLUSION AND INCLUSIVE POLICY** conducted by Centre for study of social exclusion and inclusive policy, Bharathidasan university, on 18th November 2008.
- 10. Attended an UGC sponsored **National Conference** titled **Higher Education and National Development: The Challenges of Expansion, Quality and Inclusion** on 30th and 31st January 2009 at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.

- 11. Attended a Workshop titled **Workshop in Curriculum Design** on 14th February 2009 at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 12. Attended a UGC sponsored National Conference on **DISABILITY STUDIES**, held at Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli, on January 8 & 9, 2010.
- 13. Participated in a UGC sponsored National Conference on **THE ROLE OF ICT IN HIGHER EDUCATION: QUALITY, ACCESSIBILITY AND SECURITY** on 29th and 30th January 2010 at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 14. Participated in the National Seminar on **TEACHING OF GENERAL AND TECHNICAL ENGLISH**, held at and funded by Anna University, Chennai, on February 5 & 6, 2010.
- 15. Participated in the UGC sponsored National Conference on **ECO-ECONOMIC AND ECOCRITICAL ISSUES** on 5th and 6th March 2010 at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 16. Participated in the Two Day Orientation for the Professors of **BRIDGE CUM REMEDIAL COURSE** on 8th and 9th June, 2010 Organized and funded by St. Joseph's College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli-2
- 17. Participated in the Orientation Programme on **RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT: NATIONAL AND GLOBAL PERSPECTIVES** on 18th January, 2011 organized and funded by St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 18. Attended an Orientation Programme on **BRIDGE CUM REMEDIAL COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISH** on 9th and 10th June 2011 at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli, funded by St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 19. Participated in a National workshop on **ON DOING RESEARCH IN ELT: METHODOLOGIES, APPLICATIONS & CHALLENGES** on 1st & 2nd December, 2011 organized and funded by Loyola college, Chennai.
- 20. Attended a Seminar on **PURSUING SOCIALLY RELEVANT POSSIBILITIES AND CONCERNS** on 28th January 2012, Organized and funded by St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli-2
- 21. Participated in a One-day National Conference RITETL on **REFLECTIONS AND INNOVATIONS IN TEACHING ENGLISH AT THE TERTIARY LEVEL** held on 24th February 2012 organized and funded by St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 22. Attended 10 DAY **SOFT SKILLS TRAINING PROGRAMME** conducted between Aug 2012 and Oct 2012 by Joseph Academy of Soft skills (JASS), funded by St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.

- 23. Participated in a **National Conference cum workshop** titled **ANALYSING, EVALUATING A TEXTBOOK AND CURRENT THINKING IN LANGUAGE TEACHING -A HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE** on 9th March 2013 organized and funded by St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 24. Participated in **Staff Orientation on Values** Organised on 20th -21st January, 2014 in ST. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 25. Participated in a Three Day Seminar on **APPLYING CURRENT WESTERN LITERARY THEORIES ON** *KURUNTHOGAI*, held on 2nd ,3rd and 4th February 2015, at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli funded by Central institute of classical Tamil, Chennai.
- 26. Participated in the **International Seminar** on **World Peace** Organized by Russian Centre of Science & Culture, International Cultural Federation, Indo-Russian Centre for Rural Development and ST. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli on 24th February 2015
- 27. Attended a National seminar on **SHAKESPEARE STUDIES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF SKILLS: LINGUISTIC, EDUCATIONAL, SOCIAL, PSYCHOLOGICAL, EXISTENTIAL...** on 27th March 2015, organized and funded by the Department of English and Foreign Languages at Bharathidasan University.
- 28. Participated in a State Level Interdisciplinary workshop on **LITERATURE IN LIFE & LIFE IN LITERATURE AN EXPLORATION** organized by English literary Association & Tamil Literary Association on 6th March 2015 funded by Jayaraj Annapackiam College for women (Autonomous), Periyakulam.
- 29. Participated in a One-Day Workshop on **DISSERTATION WRITING-NUTS AND BOLTS** held on 11th March 2015 organized by Centre for Technical and Academic Writing, Bharathidasan University & Department of English, Bharathidasan University, funded and conducted at St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 30. Participated in a one-day International Conference on Canadian Studies Conducted by PG & Research Department of English, St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli in collaboration with Indian Association for Canadian Studies on 1st February, 2016.

PAPER PRESENTATIONS

• Presented a research paper on **Sustaining Interest in Learning Grammar** in the **International Conference on Emerging Trends in Teaching Language & Literature, held at Alagappa University**, Karaikudi, on December 4 & 5, 2009.

- Presented a research paper on The Obsession of the Early-Settlers as Portrayed in F.
 R. Scott's "Laurential Shield" in the UGC sponsored National Conference on Disability Studies, held at Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli, on January 8 & 9, 2010.
- Presented a research paper on **Thinking Skills to make undergraduate Students learn Grammar in English** in the **National Seminar on Teaching of General and Technical English, held at Anna University**, Chennai, on February 5 & 6, 2010.
- Presented a research paper on **Teaching of Semi auxiliaries** in the **UGC sponsored National Seminar** on **The Why, What and How of Grammar Teaching**, held at **Nehru Memorial College**, Puthanampatti, on February 4, 5 & 6, 2010.
- Presented a research paper on Eco consciousness of Andrew Marvell in his poem the Garden: An Introspective Eco Critical Perspective in a Two-day national conference on Literary Theories held at PG & Research Department of English, St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli on 3rd December 2015 & 4th December 2015

RESOURCE PERSON /WORKSHOPS/ TRAINING PROGRAMMES CONDUCTED:

- Conducted **Bridge Course in English** for I UG students from 30th June 2003 to 11th July 2003 at **St. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappallli.
- Conducted **Bridge Course in English** for I UG students from 27.6.2005 to 1.07.2005 at **St. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappallli
- Conducted **Bridge Course cum Remedial Programme** for First Year Under Graduate students at **St. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappallli, from June 2008 to December 2008.
- Conducted workshop on **Soft Skill Development** on 12th and 13th October 2009 at **Sri Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan College of Arts & Science for Women**, Perambalur.
- Conducted **English coaching for Dalit Lawyers** at **St. Joseph's college**, August, 2005
- One day training conducted for the Upper primary teachers on ALM content Training at Govt. Higher Secondary School-Town Hall, Tepakullam, Tiruchirappalli on 30.06.2009.
- Moderated a Communication club meeting held at St. Joseph's College, on Interview skills on 27-07-2009

- Resource person for a two day work shop on soft skill Development at Dhanalakshmi srinivasan college of Arts and science for women, Perambalur organized by the Human resource development centre, on 12th and 13th October 2009.
- Delivered a lecture on **soft skills** for the **III BA shift II students** on 16.12.09 at **St. Joseph's college**, Tiruchirappalli.
- Provided training on **Soft Skills Workshop**, 19th and 20th February, 2010 at **Annai Velankanni Polytechnic College**, **Anguchettypalayam**, **Panruti**.
- Moderated a **Group Dynamics** Titled **Desire is the root cause of success** on 29-07-2010 in **communication club meeting St. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappalli.
- Judged a music competition conducted by Campian Anglo-Indian Higher Secondary school in Campofez-2010 on 31st Aug 2010.
- Delivered a special talk on "Effective Communication in English" on 11th February, 2013 at St. Xavier's College of Education, Palayamkottai.
- Handled a session in the **two day Orientation** for the professors of **Bridge cum Remedial course** on 9th and 10th June 2011 **St. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappalli.
- Conducted **Communication Skills and Soft Skills Programme** organized by **Equal Opportunity Centre** in **N.K. R. Government Arts College for Women**, Namakkal on 22nd, 23rd, 26th and 27th September 2011.
- Delivered a talk on "**Today's Success Formula: English**" on 19th December 2012 organised by the Department of Mathematics, **Holy Cross College, Tiruchirappalli**.
- Delivered a special talk on **Effective Communication in English** on 11-02-2013 in **ST. Xavier's College of Education**, Palayamkotti.
- Chaired a Session in the One Day Seminar on Emerging Trends in Postcolonial Literatures on 28th February 2013, organized by PG & research Department of English ST. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- Delivered a lecture organized by **WOSS** on **Interpersonal Soft skills** on 15-07-2013, to the Shift II students at **ST. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappalli.
- Conducted a **Three Day Workshop** organized by the Department of Science & Humanites, on **Listening skills** 12th to 14th Aug, 2013 at **M. Kumarasamy College of Engineering** Karur.

- Conducted **Soft Skills Programme** for the final year students of **Marudhar Kesari Jain College for Women, Vellore**, on 16th Dec 2013 and delivered talks on **Effective Communication and Group Dynamics**.
- Delivered the Valedictory special talk on **EMPLOYABILITY SKILLS** for the final year students of Chemistry Department, **Holy Cross College**, Tiruchirappalli on 27th Feb 2014.
- Delivered the **Valedictory special talk** on "Application of Behavioural skills for placement" for the final year students of Chemistry Department, **Holy Cross College**, Tiruchirappalli on 27th Feb 2014.
- Delivered a Valedictory address on **ATTITUDE TO REACH HIGH ALTITUDE** on 18th march 2014 in the Valedictory meeting of the English Literary association at National College (Autonomous) Tiruchirappalli-1.
- Conducted **Two day Training Programme** on **Speaking and Writing skills** under Add on Course on 25th and 27th March 2014, Organised by the **Department of Science & Humanities** at **M. Kumarasamy College of Engineering,** Karur.
- Conducted **Personality Development Programme** on 13.08.2014 at **Kongu Arts and Science College**, **Erode**.
- Conducted a One Day Training Programme on Social Behaviour and Body Languages at Shivani School of Business Management Tiruchirappalli for the II year MBA students on 14.08.2014.
- Conducted a **Two Day Training Programme** on **Reading and Writing Skills** Under add on course on 3rd and 4th November, 2014 organised by the **Department of Science & Humanities** at **M. Kumarasamy College of Engineering,** Karur.

UGC PROJECTS

UGC Sponsored Minor Project sanctioned in 2012 is on **ENGLISH LANGUAGE** TEACHING PRACTICES IN PSYCHO PHYSICAL THERAPEUTIC PERSPECTIVES: AN ANALYSIS

IN- SERVICE TRAINING PROGRAMMES/ ORIENTATION PROGRAMMES

- 1. Participated in the **Three day staff Orientation Programme** Organized by **St. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappalli from 3rd February to 5th February 2005.
- 2. **60th Orientation Programme** from 2-9-2009 to 29-09-2013at **UGC- Academic staff College Bharathidasan University,** Tiruchirappalli-23 May 2008.

- 3. Participated in the **Two Day Orientation for the professors of Bridge cum Remedial course** on 8th and 9th June 2010 **St. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappalli.
- 4. Orientation Programme for Research Scholars on Research and development:
 National and global perspectives Organized by the Research Advisory Committee
 ST. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli on 18th January 2011.
- 5. Participated in the **Two Day Orientation for the professors of Bridge cum Remedial Course** on 9th and 10th June 2011 organised by the PG& Research Department of English, **St. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappalli.
- 6. **10 DAY Soft skills Training Programme** conducted between Aug 2012 and Oct 2012 by **Joseph Academy of Soft skills (JASS)** St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 7. **Refresher course** in English from 24-09-2013 to 14-10.2013 at **UGC- Academic staff College Bharathidasan University**, Tiruchirappalli-23.
- 8. Participated in **Staff Orientation** Program organised by the **Department of Foundation Courses** on **Values** Organized on 20th -21st January, 2014 at **ST. Joseph's College**, Tiruchirappalli.

Place: Tiruchirappalli. Yours Truly,

Date: 1.08.18

V. L. Jayapaul